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Taylor, Bob (Thune)

From: Taylor, Bob (Thune)

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 4:48 PM

To: 'Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC'

Subject: RE: Question

That's a lot of wickets to go through. I wonder if anything gets through untouched. Thxs.

From: Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC [mailto:Arthur.Beauchamp@wso.whs.mil]
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 4:45 PM
To: Taylor, Bob (Thune)
Subject: RE: Question

Yes. OSD acts as the middle man in the process. Questions go from us to our BRAC ClearingHouse to OSD
Clearinghouse to the applicale Service than back again to OSD, BRAC ClearingHouse than the analyst gets the
response.

From: Taylor, Bob (Thune) [mailto:Bob_Taylor@thune.senate.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 4:42 PM
To: Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC
Subject: RE: Question

Thanks. Do all requests go through OSD?

From: Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC [mailto:Arthur.Beauchamp@wso.whs.mil]
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 4:41 PM
To: Taylor, Bob (Thune)
Subject: RE: Question

Bob, will see if I can get it out of the BRAC to OSD. The assumption is that responses that come back to us our approved by
AF Leadership. r/Art

From: Taylor, Bob (Thune) [mailto:BobTaylor@thune.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 4:17 PM
To: Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC
Subject: Question

Art, I have one question for the Air Force that we would like asked if you can. It is one, we would like to see answered by
the CoStaff, Gen. Moseley, but that s your call. Here is the question:

OIf the BRAC Commission decides to remove Ellsworth AFB from the closure list, can the Air Force live with that decision
and satisfactorily perform all B-1 operational mission requirements?O

7/20/2006


